11111124, 8:12 AM Township of Union Schools Mail - 2025 MLK at Jefferson School

Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

2025 MLK at Jefferson School

1 message

Dasilva, Natalie <ndasilva@uniontownship.com> Thu, Nov 7, 2024 at 4:03 PM

To: "bwatson@twpunionschools.org” <bwatson@twpunionschools.org>, Gerald Benagquista

<gbenaquista@twpunionschools.org>, "virain@twpunionschools.org" <vfrain@twpunionschools.org>,
"dcappiello@twpunionschools.org" <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Hi evervone,

I wanted to see if | could book the Jefferson cafeteria and parking lot for our Annual MLK Day of Service for Monday,
January 20 from 7:30am to 2pm.

Please advise.

From: Dasilva, Natalie

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 10:49 AM

To: 'bwatson@twpunionschools.org' <bwatson@twpunionschools.org>; 'Gerald Benaquista'
<gbenaquista@twpunionschools.org>; 'virain@twpunionschools.org' <vfrain@twpunionschools.org>;
‘deappiello@twpunionschools.org' <dcappiello@iwpunionschools.org>

Subject: RE: 2025 Black History Month Play at Jefferson School

Hi everyone,

I'm sorry, but | have to change my dates. Please see below and let me know if Jefferson is available on the below dates.
Sat, Feb 1. 10am to 6:30pm — Gym (Black History Month Expo)

Fri, Feb 14 & Sat, Feb 15 — Auditorium (Black History Month Play)

Sat, Feb. 22 — Auditorium (HRC Black History Month)

From: Dasilva, Natalie

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:58 PM

To: ‘bwatson@iwpunionscnools.org’ <bwatson@twpunionschools.org>; 'Gerald Benaquista'
<gbenaquista@twpunionschools.org>; 'virain@twpunionschools.org' <vfrain@twpunionschools.org>;
'deappiello@twpunionschools.org' <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Subject: 2025 Black History Month Play at Jefferson School
Importance: High
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11/11/24, 8:12 AM : Township of Union Schools Mail - 2025 MLK at Jefferson School

Hi everyone,

The Township of Union is finalizing our Black History Month Play and would like to know if the Jefferson School
Auditorium is available on Friday, February 21" and Saturday, February 22, 2025. 1 do not have the times yet.

Please advise.
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